



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 16, 1989

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 68 regarding erecting and maintaining portable skating rinks, the Parks and Forestry Supervisor has been directed to choose four or five parks that might serve these objectives and to determine the feasibility of the cost involved.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls
enclosure

Agenda # 14

S- 685

Response to Awaiting Report Item #68 re:
to erecting and maintaining portable
skating rinks.

In City Council,

Oct. 16, 1989

Placed on file